Teacher Certification

Teacher certification information and educational requirements for other states and U.S. territories are provided at the respective links in the following table. After making all reasonable efforts and as noted in the following table, Le Moyne College cannot determine whether its Undergraduate, Graduate, and Post-Baccalaureate Teacher Educator Preparation Programs meet the educational teacher certification requirements of other states or U.S. territories.

neet the educational teacher certification requirements of other states or U.S. territories.			
State/	State/U.S. Territory Website	Meets Educational	
U.S. Territory		Requirements	
Alabama	https://www.alabamaachieves.org/	No Determination	
Alaska	https://education.alaska.gov/TeacherCertification	No Determination	
American Samoa	https://www.amsamoa.edu/	No Determination	
Arizona	https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/	No Determination	
Arkansas	https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/	No Determination	
California	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/req-credentials	No Determination	
Colorado		No Determination	
	https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof		
Connecticut	https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification?language=en_US	No Determination	
Delaware	https://education.delaware.gov/	No Determination	
District of	https://dcps.dc.gov/page/teacher-certification-and-	No Determination	
Columbia	licensing	X B	
Florida	https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/	No Determination	
Georgia	https://www.gapsc.com/	No Determination	
Guam	https://www.gcec.guam.gov/services-	No Determination	
	resources/certification		
Hawaii	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/	No Determination	
Idaho	https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/	No Determination	
Illinois	https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure.aspx	No Determination	
Indiana	https://www.in.gov/doe/	No Determination	
Iowa	https://educate.iowa.gov/educator-licensure	No Determination	
Kansas	https://www.ksde.gov/Agency/Division-of-Learning-	No Determination	
	Services/Teacher-Licensure-	140 Determination	
Kentucky	https://goteachky.com/	No Determination	
Louisiana	https://www.teachlouisiana.net/	No Determination	
Maine	https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/	No Determination	
Maryland	https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/pages/dee/certifi	No Determination	
	<u>cation/index.aspx</u>	No Determination	
Massachusetts	https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/	No Determination	
Michigan	https://www.michigan.gov/en/mde/Services/ed-serv/ed-	No Determination	
	<u>cert</u>	No Determination	
Minnesota	https://mn.gov/pelsb/	No Determination	
Mississippi	https://mdek12.org/licensure/	No Determination	
Missouri	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/teachers	No Determination	
Montana	https://opi.mt.gov/Educators	No Determination	
Nebraska	https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/	No Determination	
Nevada	https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure/	No Determination	
New Hampshire	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-		
1	educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-	No Determination	
	educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-		

https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/teachers/	No Determination
https://web.ped.nm.gov/bureaus/licensure/	No Determination
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure	No Determination
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure	No Determination
https://cnmipss.org/state-boe-certification	
	No Determination
https://sboe.ohio.gov/educator-licensure	No Determination
https://oklahoma.gov/education.html	No Determination
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx	No Determination
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-	No Determination
services/educators/certification.html	No Determination
https://recursoshumanos.dde.pr/FAQ/List	No Determination
https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-	No Determination
certification-0	No Determination
https://www.ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/	No Determination
https://doe.sd.gov/certification/	No Determination
https://www.tn.gov/education/educators/licensing.html	No Determination
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification	No Determination
https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing/	No Determination
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure	No Determination
https://myviboe.com/apply-for-certification/	No Determination
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-	No Determine 4
assessment/teaching-in-virginia/licensure	No Determination
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate	No Determination
https://wvde.us/certifications	No Determination
	No Determination
	No Determination
	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure https://cnmipss.org/state-boe-certification https://sboe.ohio.gov/educator-licensure https://oklahoma.gov/education.html https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/educators/certification.html https://recursoshumanos.dde.pr/FAQ/List https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification-0 https://www.ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/ https://www.tn.gov/education/educators/licensing.html https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing/ https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing/ https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-assessment/teaching-in-virginia/licensure https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate